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Date f “April, 2019

To,
The Principal Secretary to the Government,
Environment, Forests, Science & Technology Department,
Telangana State Secretariat, Hyderabad.
Subject: Diversion of 0.48 ha of forest land in Vikarabad Division for widening of

(2) lane with paved shoulders and re-alignment from km 59.500 to 132.033
of Manneguda-Ravulapalli Section of National Highway -163( erstwhile
SH-4) of which forest reach begins from km 96/130 to 96/330 (191.31 m
length and 25.10 mtr width) under EPC mode under NH(O) in favour of
Executive Engineer, R&B, NH Division, Hyderabad-reg.
Reference: 1. The State Government letter No 4745/For.I(1)/2018 dated 13.02.2019
Sir,

Please refer to the subject and reference cited above and I am hereby directed to
request to furnish the following additional information / documents at the earliest for
further processing of the proposal;

a. Inpart I of the proposal, UA has reported that 0.48 ha of forest area proposed
for diversion is within the right of way (RoW). However, as per the KML file
uploaded in the online application, the width calculated from older road to
the end of proposed road is upto a maximum of 59 mtrs. Hence actual width
of RoW of the existing road needs to be furnished.

b. As per the kml file uploaded, the existing road is approximately 4 mtrs,
however, under subject proposal, the road width proposed is 25.1 mtrs.
Hence, justification for this much of width may be furnished;

c. Both sides of the road as per the new alignment proposed for diversion is not
touching the already existing road. Clarification as to how the newly
proposed alignment is going to be juxtaposed may be furnished;
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d. Plan as regards to dismantling of already existing road uniting it with the
existing RF by adding the intermediate forests to ensure continuity, may also
be furnished.

Yours faithfully,

o . A b
(L.Chandrasekar)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
Copy to:-

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forests Department, Govt. of
Telangana Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN- 500 004.

2. The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests/Nodal Officer (FCA),

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forests Department, Govt. of
Telangana, Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN- 500 004.
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(L.Chandrasekar) .
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (Central)
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